
Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: [EXT] Re: PO 167273
1 message

Gemma O'Neill <Gemma.O'Neill@penlon.com> 30 July 2024 at 12:18
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Sophie

 

I hope you are well,

 

Thank you for advising, sorry this is an error on our part, I can confirm you are correct its part 0120399.

We will amend for future orders.

 

Kind regards,

 

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 11:52 AM
To: Gemma O'Neill <Gemma.O'Neill@penlon.com>
Subject: [EXT] Re: PO 167273

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Penlon Ltd. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning, 

 

Thank you for your order. I am struggling to find part number 0120339 on our system.

 

I think the part number you require is: 0120399 - this part number is for a Pack of 5 T-Adapters for £25.00. Please can you
confirm that you require 1x 0120399 at £25.00 plus VAT?

 

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Please note: My working days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please
continue to use email where possible. 
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On Tue, Jul 30, 2024 at 11:23 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Gemma O'Neill <Gemma.O'Neill@penlon.com>
Date: Tue, 30 Jul 2024 at 11:12
Subject: PO 167273
To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

 

Good morning

 

Please find attached PO, please confirm receipt.

 

Kind regards,

 

Gemma O’Neill
Buyer 

tel +44 (0) 1235 547 022
fax +44 (0) 1235 547 011
gemma.o’neill@penlon.comwww.penlon.com

 

Penlon Limited
Abingdon Science Park
Barton Lane, Abingdon

OX14 3NB, UK
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This message has been scanned for viruses by Mimecast

Confidentiality Notice
This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. Unauthorised use is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the addressee you should not copy, disclose or otherwise use this message, except for the
purpose of delivery to the addressee. We will not accept liability for any claims arising as a result of the use of the internet to transmit
information by or to Penlon Limited.

A Medcaptain Company Registered Office: Abingdon Science Park, Barton Lane, Abingdon, OX14 3NB UK • Registered No: 3228364
England
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